

## M. I. V. C. A.

### Michigan Interscholastic Volleyball Coaches Association

Agenda

Wednesday July 17, 2019

6:00 pm

Hartland, MI

#### **Call to Order - 6:10pm**

**Attendance - Laurie, Erin, Heather, Terra, Betty, Angie, Kathy, John, Michelle, Diane, Claire, Robin, Jean**

**Approval of Minutes** – April Meeting Minutes. John / Dianne - approved

**Financial Report:** Dianne (via email & submitted) Angie / Laurie - approved

#### **Continuing Business**

MIVCA Clinic - 2020 - see below

#### **Committee Reports:**

**All-Region/All-State** – Angie. Form will be updated to allow the blocks to be input.

Will check the previous minutes for the Region Reps to get a \$20 gift card for their gas

**Grants & Scholarships** – Robin. No Report.

**Hall of Fame / Special Recognition** – Michelle/Jean - .

1. Hall of Fame:
  - a. Eric Wachterhouser - Sterling Heights Stevenson
  - b. Jackie Quain - Roger City
2. Special Rec - No report. Same name as before

**Individual and Team All-Academic** – Betty and Vicky. Team form will have lines added to allow more than 15

**Membership** – Claire sent via email. Would like a school count of who are members, and region reps can contact schools not on the list

**MHSCA** - Jodi.

**Miss. Volleyball** – Bre. Not present

**Rankings** – Heather. Good to go.

**Sports Recruits** - Laurie. Have maybe 75 kids in the program.

#### **Website - Terra.**

1. Would like to see the website and our committees on the same page - with the same #'s
2. Planning ahead - let's know the dates that things are going to be going out - a little more organized.
3. Motion by Betty to pay the extra fee for the website. Betty / Laurie. Motion same. N
4. Social Media - put someone in charge of it.....get stuff out on twitter!
  - a. Betty will be the lead. Deric (Centreville), Travis (Leland)

#### **New Business:**

Reaching Higher -

All Star Event -

2020 MIVCA Clinic - Feb. 28th & 29th @ MSU.

1. Next - 2021, Robin will start talking to more Northern colleges

Moving MIVCA Forward

1. What is our vision moving forward? Survey? Things for the future.
2. Maybe we need to do more with our mentor program?
3. Working with smaller groups to come up with changes, then the board only votes yay or nah

#### Charter Update

1. Needs some tweaks - Angie sent to everyone last night
2. Sponsors - being more official with sponsors and contacts

Seeding for volleyball - difficult for volleyball because we play such difference games. 3 of 5. 2 of 3. 2 only!

Laurie Glass - will no longer be on the board.

Next meeting TBD and Adjournment